
 
 

 
 
 
 

         
March 5, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Robert Smith 
Hot Springs Power Co., LLC. 
410 Henderson Rd. 
Malvern, AR  72104 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0049611, AFIN 30-00337  
 Deficient Discharge Monitoring Report 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
The Department has received the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) submitted for the 
January 2012 Monitoring Period, Discharge Number 01AA.  Upon review, I noticed that 
you failed to indicate parameter values for the Free Available Chlorine parameters (MO 
AVG and DAILY MX, mg/L). Submittal of a corrected copy of this form will be required.   
 
Please submit the corrected DMR, clearly marked as "Corrected Copy", with the change 
highlighted.  Submit two legible copies of the corrected DMR with an original signature 
and date.  The corrected copies should be received by the Department by March 19, 
2012. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0632 or you may e-mail me at bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jason Bolenbaugh 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 
 
 


